Minerva Public Library
Board of Trustees

June 13, 2024

(Meeting canceled for June 27, 2024)

Monthly
Regular
Meeting Packet



Minerva Public Library
Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda
June 13, 2024 at 6:30 pm, Board Room

Attendance:

Trustee: Roger Bartley
Trustee: Jennifer Beard
Trustee: Casey Milano
Trustee: Rebecca Miller
Trustee: Sarah Repella
Trustee: Diane Ruff

Trustee: Richard Rutledge

Fiscal Officer: Heather Husted
Director: Brenda Griffith

Call to Order:

Adjustments to the Agenda:

Public Participation:

Minutes: Motion to approve the minutes from the May 1, 2024 Board of Trustees work
session, approve the minutes from the May 8, 2024 Board of Trustees work session,
approve the minutes from the May 23, 2024 Regular Board of Trustees meeting.
Ongoing Business:

Dolly Parton Imagination Library of Ohio Update — The date for our Dolly Parton
Imagination Library graduation ceremony will be August 12, 2024 at 6:00 pm. We
currently have 280 children registered under Minerva library. The Touch-a-Truck Dolly
Parton Imagination Program fundraiser is this Saturday, June 15,

Call for executive session:

Fiscal Officer’s Report:

Motion to Accept: Monthly financial reports for May 2024, and the Fiscal Officer’s
Monthly Report.

MPL Board Agenda 06/13/24



Motion to approve: To accept the health insurance rates of $1,017.66 for single
coverage and $2,472.18 for family coverage for the period of July 1, 2024 to June 30,
2025 insurance year.

Motion to approve: To set October 2024 as the premium health insurance holiday
month.

Motion to approve: The State-wide Delivery Contract cost for delivery service of library
materials between State of Ohio Library System SEO member libraries totaling
$12,204.45 which is the same price we paid last year. In 2022 our library shipped 28,392
items and in 2023 we shipped 32,790 items. The 2022 contract cost per item to ship was
.42 cents and the 2023 cost per item shipped reduced to .37 cent per item. Even though
we shipped more items, this year’s total contract price has remained the same.

Motion to approve: Payment to the SCI Roofing LLC company for replacing the library
roof totaling $60,467.40 per the attached contract agreement. This does not include any
repairs to the structure of the roof if needed.

Motion to approve: Updating our Minerva Public Library Webkit Template design
through SEO to bring us current with the IT requirements to utilize current
functionalities that the current Webkit cannot access. The conversion contract with SEO
for this update will be $500 which is a 50% discount available through June 30, 2024.

Current Revenue:

PLF Distribution: The May 2024 PLF receipts are $70,458.80, 12.61% less than the
$79,948.48 received in May 2023. The PLF funding for May 2024 was close to the
projection, but the total calendar year so far is providing less than the projected
monthly revenue by more than 8.96%.

2024 General Revenue Net Operating Position

May Revenue = $72,690 Total Annual Revenue =S5 324,548
May Expense = § 93,062 Total Annual Expenses =S 324,141
Difference ($20,372) S 407

Operating Fund Expenses as Percentage of Appropriation on May 31, 2024

2024 Appropriation Current 2024 Expenses As Percentage
$996,706 $324,141 30.25%

MPL Board Agenda 06/13/24 2



New Business

Tabled from May 2024: to approve the revised job descriptions for Library Associate
Substitutes, Library Associate | Part-Time, Library Associate |l Catalog, Library Associate
Il Information Technology, Library Associate Il Early Childhood Programs, Library
Associate |l Early Childhood Associate.

Correspondence - listed below

Director’'s Report:

Motion to Accept the monthly report from the Director included in the packet.

More patrons are using online access in conjunction with in-house selections. Total
circulation was 16,654, 15.58% below the May 2023 total circulation, though our Ohio
Digital Library (Libby) was up by 17,76%. This is with the new change in the formula
from SEO. May 2024 door count was 7,188, up 13.38% from May 2023 which totaled
6,226. In May 2024, 65 classrooms came to the library from the Minerva School and we
went to the school classrooms for an additional 11 visits. In May 3,175 children served.

We added 360 new books, 11 new audio-visual DVD’s and 2 new Spark Kits in May.
Accept Financial Gifts—May 2024

Restricted Individual Contributions:
For the Summer Reading Program:

Bartley Funeral Home Inc. $50.00

Unrestricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund: $50.00

Total Restricted and Unrestricted $50.00

In-kind Gifts for May 2024 112 Books donated
22 DVD’s donated
27 Books on CD donated

Motion to Adjourn:

The next Regular Board Meeting will be July 25, 2024 at 6:30 pm in the Board Room.

MPL Board Agenda 06/13/24



Minerva Public Lirary Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda
May 1, 2024 at 5:00pm, Bartley Funeral Home, 205 W. Lincoln Way, Mineva, OH

Attendance:

Trustee: Roger Bartley_ X
Trustee: Dr. Jennifer Beard___ X _

Trustee: Casey Milano____ X_

Trustee: Becky Miller___ X_

Trustee: Sarah Repella___ X_

Trustee: Diane Ruff__ X_
Trustee: Richard Rutledge___ X _

Fiscal Officer: Heathe Husted
Director: Brenda Giriffith

Call to Order: Roger Bartley - 5:00
Adjustments to the Agenda:
Public Participation:
Ongoing Business:
Executive Session to Discuss Personnel -
Casey Milano - 1st motion; Sarah Repella - 2nd motion 5:01
Diane Ruff - 1st motion; Richard Rutledge-2nd motion 6:21
New Business
Discussion about the possibility of implementing the E.O.S. (Entrepreneurial Operating
System) at the Library.

Adjournment:

The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on May 23, 2024, at 6:30pm in the Library

Board Room.




Minerva Public Lirary Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda
May 8, 2024 at 5:00pm, Minerva Elementary, 130 Bonnieview Ave, Mineva, OH

Attendance:

Trustee: Roger Bartley X __
Trustee: Dr. Jennifer Beard__ X
Trustee: Casey Milano

Trustee: Becky Miller___ X _
Trustee: Sarah Repella___ X
Trustee: Diane Ruff__ X_

Trustee: Richard Rutledge_ X_

Fiscal Officer: Heathe Husted
Director: Brenda Griffith

Call to Order: Roger Bartley - 5:00
Adjustments to the Agenda:
Public Participation:
Ongoing Business:
Executive Session to Discuss Personnel -
Dick Rutledge - 1st motion; Sarah Repella - 2nd 5:01
Diane Ruff - 1st motion; Roger Bartley-2nd 5:45
New Business
Discussion about the possibility of implementing the E.O.S. (Entrepreneurial Operating
System) at the Library.

Adjournment: Becky .Miller - 1st Motion, Jennifer Beard, 2nd

The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on May 23, 2024, at 6:30pm in the Library
Board Room.

ofd) R



Minerva Public Library
Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes
May 23, 2024 at 6:30 pm, Board Room

Attendance:

Trustee: Roger Bartley X
Trustee: Jennifer Beard
Trustee: Casey Milano X
Trustee: Rebecca Miller X
Trustee: Sarah Repella X
X
X

Trustee: Diane Ruff
Trustee: Richard Rutledge

Fiscal Officer: Heather Husted__X
Director: Brenda Griffith X

Call to Order: Roger Bartley

Adjustments to the Agenda: Executive session after ongoing business

Public Participation: none

Minutes: Motion to approve the minutes from the April 25, 2024 meeting by Casey
Milano, 2nd by Richard Rutledge, motion carried unanimously.

Ongoing Business:

Dolly Parton Imagination Library of Ohio Update — The date for our Dolly Parton
Imagination Library graduation ceremony will be August 12, 2024 at 6:00 pm. We
currently have 280 children registered under Minerva library. We are waiting for Stark
County District Library to let us know the number of students graduating who will be

attending our Minerva August 12, 2024.

Call for executive session: see the attached document from Rebecca Miller.

MPL Board Minutes 05/23/24



Fiscal Officer’s Report:

Resolution 24-05-01: Motion to Approve the monthly financial reports for April 2024,
and the Fiscal Officer’s Monthly Report by Rebecca Miller, 2" by Sarah Repella, motion
carried unanimously.

Discussion: How to handle open checks not cashed. Options include stop payment and
reissue, reissue, wait till checks are 6 months old and then reissue?

Resolution 24-05-02: Motion to Approve the transfer of $500 from the Contingency
Fund 1000-930-930-0000 to the Travel and Meeting Expense fund 1000-230-312-0000
by Casey Milano, 2nd by Rebecca Miller, motion carried unanimously.

Current Revenue:

PLF Distribution: The April 2024 PLF receipts are $47,039.73, 15.76% less than the
$55,085.20 received in April 2023. The PLF funding is providing less than the projected
monthly revenue on average between 8% to 9%.

2024 General Revenue Net Operating Position

April Revenue = §$51,747 Total Annual Revenue =5 253,857
April Expense = S 65,696 Total Annual Expenses = $ 231,080
Difference (S 13,949) S 22,777

Operating Fund Expenses as Percentage of Appropriation on April 30, 2024

2024 Appropriation Current 2024 Expenses As Percentage
$996,706 $231,080 24.72%

New Business

Motion to Table: for further review on the revised job descriptions for Library Associate
Substitutes, Library Associate | Part-Time, Library Associate Il Catalog, Library Associate
Il Information Technology, Library Associate Il Early Childhood Programs, and Library
Associate Il Early Childhood Associate by Richard Rutledge, 2" by Sarah Repella,
motion carried unanimously.

MPL Board Minutes 05/23/24 2



Resolution 24-05-03: Motion to approve replacing the roof on the library using an
estimate from SCI Roofing Services LLC totaling $60,467.40 for a shingled roof of similar
color to be replaced as soon as possible by Sarah Repella, 2" by Rebecca Miller,
motion carried unanimously.

Correspondence — listed below

1. Dave Tomsko from ABDO Publishing sent Thank You

Director’s Report:

Resolution 24-05-04: Motion to approve the monthly report from the Director included
in the packet by Casey Milano, 2" by Diane Ruff, motion carried unanimously.

Resolution 24-05-05: Motion to approve the Director attending the OLC Ballot Issues
Virtual Workshop on June 12t at a cost of $75.00 by Richard Rutledge, 2" by Diane
Ruff, motion carried unanimously.

Renewals make up more of the in-house circulation than initial checkouts. A large
reason why is we now have automatic renewal up to 4 times. More patrons are using
online access in conjunction with in-house selections. Total circulation was 20,065,
5.05% below the April 2023 total circulation. This is with a new change in the formula
from SEO. April 2024 door count was 8,117, up 25.26% from April 2023 which totaled
6,067. In April 2024, 65 classrooms came to the library from the Minerva School and we
went to the school classrooms for an additional 11 visits. In April 2,983 children served.

We added 223 new books to our collection and 15 new audio-visual DVD’s.

Accept Financial Gifts—April 2024

Restricted Individual Contributions:

For the Summer Reading Program:

1. Minerva Area Chamber of Commerce $100.00
VFW Auxiliary to Post 4120 $ 150.00
YMCA of Central Stark County $ 150.00
Total $ 400.00

MPL Board Minutes 05/23/24



2. Delilah Arnold: for Staff appreciation day  $ 100.00

Unrestricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund: $0.00
Total Restricted and Unrestricted $ 500.00
In-kind Gifts for April 2024 153 Books donated

8 DVD’s donated
0 Books on CD donated

Motion to Adjourn:

The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on June 27, 2024 at 6:30 pm in the Board
Room.

MPL Board Minutes 05/23/24



Fiscal Officer's Report June 2024

1. Bank Reconciliation
a. Open checks for Laken Underwood
i. $17.69 for mileage reimbursement from 10/02/23 (reissued 02/22/24, bank stopped payment
for free)
ii. $55.42 payroll check from 02/01/24
iii. Banks will no longer honor after 6 months (08/22/24)
b. Adjustment for entry error
2. Revenue Receipt Register
a. $1,016.57 of interest earned in May
i. Decreased significantly for Consumers Money Market account- contacted Consumers and the
rate was only good for a year, but they increased it back to the 2%
ii. CDAR at Huntington has accrued $3,230.72, maturity date is 08/08/24
3. Appropriation Pavment Register
a. Payroll was higher- 3 pay month
Stark County Library for Dolly Parton Imagination Library $581.05
Book purchases $6,175.10
Downloadable Content $1,765.91
Maintenance and Repair on Equipment $3,842.05- mostly Standard Plumbing
Ohio Library Council $2,301.00- membership dues
g. Library Design Associates, Inc $19,355.00- new tables and chairs
4. Revenue Status (YTD 42%)
a. PLF is slightly behind in all three counties (38%)
b. Overall Revenue Status 37%
5. Appropriation Status (YTD 42%)
a. Programming 77%
Adult Books 20%
Youth Books 42%
Travel and Meetings 77% (after additional $500.00 added from last meeting)
Rents and Leases 60%
Office Supplies 54%
g. Overall Appropriation Status is 30%
6. Banking
a. Moved $20,000 from Consumers Money Market to Consumers checking to increase balance after table
and chair purchase
7. Health Insurance
a. There will be 1 holiday month for this upcoming year (usually a month with 3 pays — October)
b. Cost will be increasing in July
i. Single $950.48 to $1,017.66
ii. Family $2,0308.96 to $2,472.18
iii. Employees currently pay fixed amount of $300 a month for a single plan and $1,000 for family
plan

-0 oo o

o




Minerva Public Library
Board of Trustees

June 13, 2024

(Meeting canceled for June 27, 2024)

Monthly
Regular
Meeting Packet



Minerva Public Library

May 2024
Financial Reports

Submitted for the
June 2024
Board Meeting

Fiscal Officer’'s Report
Revenue Status Report
Appropriation Status Report
Bank Reconciliation

Fund Status

Investment Listing



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

6/3/2024 2:21:21 PM

Revenue Receipt Register UAN v2024.2
May 2024
Account Code:  1000-190-0000
Transaction
Receipt#  Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
66-2024 05/02/2024 05/02/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $0.79 Cc
Account Total: $0.79
Account Code:  1000-240-0011
Transaction
Recelpt#  Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
76-2024 05/11/2024  05/16/2024 STD STARK COUNTY AUDITOR'S OFFICE $54,305.82 c
Account Total: $54,305.82
Account Code:  1000-240-0012
Transaction
Recelpt#  PostDate Date Type Source Amount Status
78-2024 05/14/2024 05/16/2024 STD CARROLL COUNTY AUDITOR'S OFFICE $14,444.73 c
Account Total: $14,444.73
Account Code: ~ 1000-240-0013
Transaction
Recelpt#  Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
77-2024 05/10/2024  05/16/2024 STD COLUMBIANA COUNTY AUDITOR'S OFFICE $1,708.25 c
Account Total: $1,708.25
Account Code: ~ 1000-310-0311
Transaction
Recelpt # Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
73-2024 05/07/2024  05/09/2024 STD PAYPAL INC $64.61 [o3
80-2024 05/20/2024  05/20/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $16.99 c
Account Total: $81.60
Account Code:  1000-340-0000
Transaction
Recelpt#  Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
66-2024 05/02/2024 05/02/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $15.95 c
66-2024 05/02/2024 05/02/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $7.80 c
66-2024 05/02/2024 05/02/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $32.50 c
72-2024 05/06/2024  05/06/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $17.95 c
72-2024 05/06/2024  05/06/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $6.20 c
72-2024 05/06/2024 05/06/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $2.85 Cc
74-2024 05/09/2024 05/09/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $7.00 [
74-2024 05/09/2024 05/09/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $18.40 [
74-2024 05/09/2024  05/09/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $10.80 [of
75-2024 05/13/2024  05/13/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $0.20 [of
75-2024 05/13/2024 05/13/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $1.20 [of
75-2024 05/13/2024 05/13/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $0.90 c
79-2024 05/16/2024 05/16/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $2.30 c
79-2024 05/16/2024 05/16/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $7.50 [+
79-2024 05/16/2024 05/16/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $11.05 Cc
80-2024 05/20/2024 05/20/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers §7.95 Cc
80-2024 05/20/2024 05/20/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $6.30 c
80-2024 05/20/2024 05/20/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNE Registers $1.70 c
81-2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $8.45 Cc
81-2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $5.75 (o}
81-2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $8.50 [+
82-2024 05/28/2024 05/28/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $3.60 c
82-2024 05/28/2024 05/28/2024 STD Dalily Receipts-CNB Registers $19.40 c

Page 1 0of 3



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

6/3/2024 2:21:21 PM

Revenue Receipt Register UAN v2024.2
May 2024
Account Code:  1000-340-0000
Transaction
Receipt # Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
83-2024 05/30/2024 05/30/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $11.20 C
83-2024 05/30/2024 05/30/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $2.30 Cc
$217.75
Account Code:  1000-399-0397
Transaction
Receipt # Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
66-2024 05/02/2024 05/02/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $25.15 Cc
66-2024 05/02/2024 05/02/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $8.60 o}
66-2024 05/02/2024 05/02/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $0.40 Cc
72-2024 05/06/2024 05/06/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $6.60 c
72-2024 05/06/2024 05/06/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $9.90 c
74-2024 05/09/2024 05/09/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $3.75 c
74-2024 05/09/2024 05/09/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $4.60 (o}
74-2024 05/09/2024 05/09/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $0.75 c
75-2024 05/13/2024 05/13/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $29.60 Cc
75-2024 05/13/2024 05/13/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $0.10 Cc
79-2024 05/16/2024 05/16/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $14.05 o}
79-2024 05/16/2024 05/16/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $1.20 [of
80-2024 05/20/2024 05/20/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $2.55 c
80-2024 05/20/2024 05/20/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $1.50 c
81-2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $13.70 (o}
81-2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $17.70 c
82-2024 05/28/2024 05/28/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $0.95 o}
82-2024 05/28/2024 05/28/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $1.10 Cc
82-2024 05/28/2024 05/28/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $0.05 (o}
82-2024 05/28/2024 05/28/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $3.55 [of
83-2024 05/30/2024 05/30/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $4.10 c
83-2024 05/30/2024 05/30/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $0.50 c
$150.40
Account Code:  1000-399-0398
Transaction
Receipt#  PostDate Date Type Source Amount Status
66-2024 05/02/2024 05/02/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $11.00 Cc
66-2024 05/02/2024 05/02/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $4.50 o}
66-2024 05/02/2024 05/02/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $1.50 (¢}
72-2024 05/06/2024 05/06/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $6.00 c
72-2024 05/06/2024 05/06/2024 STD Dally Receipts-CNB Registers $1.25 Cc
72-2024 05/06/2024 05/06/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $0.75 [
74-2024 05/09/2024 05/09/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $3.00 Cc
80-2024 05/20/2024 05/20/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $1.00 c
81-2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $4.00 c
83-2024 05/30/2024 05/30/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $2.00 c
$35.00
Account Code:  1000-612-2018
Transaction
Recelpt#  Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
81-2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $50.00 c
$50.00

Page 2 of 3



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

6/3/2024 2:21:21 PM

Revenue Receipt Register UAN v2024.2
May 2024
Account Code:  1000-651-0000
Transaction
Receipt # Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
66-2024 (05/02/2024 05/02/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $10.00 c
66-2024 05/02/2024 05/02/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $269.30 c
66-2024 05/02/2024 05/02/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $95.25 c
66-2024 05/02/2024 05/02/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $100.05 c
72-2024 05/06/2024  05/06/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $53.65 c
72-2024 05/06/2024  05/06/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $45.75 Cc
72-2024 05/06/2024 05/06/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $37.00 C
74-2024 05/09/2024  05/09/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $13.75 c
75-2024 05/13/2024  05/13/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $11.50 Cc
75-2024 05/13/2024  05/13/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $9.00 c
81-2024 (05/23/2024 05/23/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $16.00 c
82-2024 05/28/2024 05/28/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $6.00 c
Account Total: $667.25
Account Code:  1000-701-0000
Transaction
Receipt # Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
84-2024 05/24/2024  05/30/2024 INT CDO072716 $85.68 C
85-2024 05/24/2024  05/30/2024 INT CD042517 $8.98 c
86-2024 05/30/2024  05/30/2024 INT CD082817 $86.65 [o}
87-2024 05/31/2024 06/03/2024 INT Money Mark $190.29 [
88-2024 05/31/2024 06/03/2024 INT Hunt, MM $192.43 c
Account Total: $564.03
Account Code:  1000-820-0000
Transaction
Recelpt#  PostDate Date Type Source Amount Status
66-2024 05/02/2024 05/02/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $12.21 [+
Account Total: $12.21
Account Code:  4001-701-0000
Transaction
Recelpt#  Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
87-2024 05/31/2024  06/03/2024 INT Money Mark $225.01 Cc
88-2024 (05/31/2024 06/03/2024 INT Hunt. MM $227.53 c
Account Total: $452.54
Report Total: $72,680.37

Type: STD - Standard Receipt, INT - Interest Receipt, MEMO - Memo Receipt, GAIN - Capital Gain, POS ADJ - Positive Adjustment, NEG ADJ - Negative

Adjustment, POS REAL - Positive Reallocation, NEG REAL - Negative Reallocation

Status: O - Outstanding, C - Cleared, V - Voided, B - Batch

Page 3 of 3



Z 40 | abed

%0000  000$ 00°0% 00°0$ Bupesadp-uopN snosuelj@osIN - 1YIO  0000-Z68-0001
%9ES'L  TET6YS 89°.$ 00°005$ sjuswesinquiiay sdueInsu]  0000-Z.8-0001
%0000  00°005°L$ 00°0$ 00°005'L$ JuswAedIanQ 10j SpUnyay  0000-1.8-0001
%0000  000S$ 00'0$ 00°05$ {AYVH8IT NOLYVd AT10Q 14LS3Y}swooy Bunasy jo eusy /10Z-L£8-0001
%089'L8  2E'8L$ 89°L8$ 0000L$ ajesay Joj seiddns Jo ejeS  0000-028-0001
%ETO'LY  09'8EE'TS 0v'199'c$ 00°000'9$ SIUBWIYSBAU UO SPUBPIAIQ JO ISBI8JU|  0000-L0Z-000L
%0000  000$ 000$ 00°0$ suoljeuo( pue SyI9 'suonngUIuoY - J8UI0  0000-069-0001
%0000  00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ sassauisng - SUORNGUIUOD PajILISAIUN  0000-Z59-0001
%E68'8E LT PYY'T$ £1°656'L$ 00°000'7$ S[ENPIAIPU] - SUORNGUILOD PajLISaIUN  0000-1S8-0001
%0000 000$ 000$ 00°0$ suofepuno4 - suolNqIU0Y PelRLISey  0000-€L9-0001
%EEEELL  00°002$- 00°002'L$ 00005'1$ { ONIQV3¥ Y3IWWNS HLNOA}sessauisng - suopnquiuod pajouIsey 8102-2+9-0001
%0000  00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ sassauisng - suolnquIuoY palawIsey  0000-Z+8-0001
%0000  00°025%- 00°025$ 00°0$ S|enpIApU| - SUORNAIIUOD PaJoLISaY  0000-119-0001
%00€'6Y  05'€SZS 0592 00°005$ {234 Xvd)see pue saulg uoned - JIBYO 86£0-66€-0001
%0EL'SY  SO'EZ8$ 56'9.9% 00005'L$ {¥3dvd Y3LNIHd}se9ad pue saui4 uoljed - 1BYIO  L6E0-66E-0001
%0000  00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ $8384 pue saul4 Uoned - JBYl0  0000-66E-0001
%0000  00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S92 Jeulwag pue sse|D uoned 0000-09€-0001
%El9'95  €2'86/$ LL'166$ 000S.'1$ awioou} sulydey pajesadQ-ulod uoned 0000-0¥E-000L
%0000 0L 0$- 0L0$ 00°0$ {334 AYVLON}aWodU| wa)| 107 pue saul uoed tLE0-0L€-0001
%0SL¥C  0S°05L$ 05'6v$ 00°002$ {WaL1l LSOT}ewodu| wa)| }so pue ssul4 uolled ZLE0-0LE-000L
%LLCSL  9.°98% A% TA 00°05€$ {S334 ' SaNIJ}ewoU| Wa}| }so pue sauj uosed |1€0-0LE-0004
%LEL'BE  LL'ETE'TLS £2°665'2$ 00'616'61L$ {"00 vNVIgWN102}e1ElS - pung Aleiqr onand  €100-0¥2-0004
%0EL'8E  S9'60T'V0LS SE'¥TT' 9% 00'vEY'89L$ {00 TMoxuVOleIES - pung Atesqr oiand  Z1L00-0vZ-0004
%0EL'8E  T8'P8L'LEES 8L'GSY' Ly 00°0¥Z'cc9$ {00 MuvLsleres - pung Atesqi aand  11.00-0¥2-0001
%0000  00°0$ 00°0¢$ 00°0$ Plv-uj-siuels) ajels pajumsay 0000-2ZZ-0001
%0000  00°0$ 000$ 00°0¢$ PIy-ul-sjuelo je1apaj pajouIsay  0000-212-0001
%0821 89'6L% ze'ss 00°6Z$ saxe| |e007 - J9Y)0  0000-061-0001
paAiaaay aouejeg ANUIAIY jebpng aWweN Junoddy 9poJ UNo0a3Y
% QLA 106png leuid
[esaud9 00O} :pung
¥20Z/LE/G 1O SY
pung Ag
T'720ZA NYN SNjejs SNU3AY

Wd v0:81:C v202/E/9 ALNNOD MYVLS ‘AYVHEIN OI9nd YAYININ



¢ J0 Z ebed

%60L°9€  22°020'c95$ 8.L.v5'9zes 00°895'688% ‘[ejol. poday
%9Z0°L  58'98V'9P% SLELS'ES 00°000'05$ ‘[e101-9ns L0y pund
%0000  00°000'05$ 000$ 00°000'05$ uj - sieysuesl. 0000-L€£6-100F
%0000  000% 00°0$ 00°0$ sjuswesiNquiay soueInsu| 0000-2/8-L00Y
%0000  SLELS'ES- GL'ELS'ES 00°0$ SUBW)SaAU| UO SPUBPIAIQ 40 IS8IelU|  0000-10/-L00Y
%0000 00°0$ 000$ 000$ {reuoq sjeys3 alb3}sienpialpu; - suonqUIUOY PaloUISBIUN  ¥Z0Z-159-L00Y
%0000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S[ENPIAIPU] - SUOKNQUIUOYD PajoMISaIUN  0000-LS9-100Y
paAtadsay aouejeg aNUaAdY 19b6png 9uwIepN jJunoady 9poH JUN0IIY
% QLA 1e6png jeuyd
sjoslold |eyded LOOY ‘pund
%9.P'8E  LEE€ES'9LSS £9'v€0'€2ES 00'895'6£8¢ ‘lel01-ans Q001 pun4
#20Z/LE/S JO SV
pung Ag
T'¥202A NVN SNjejs anuaAdy

Wd ¥0:8L:¢ ¥20Z/E/9

ALNNOD MHVLS ‘AYWVHEI OI18Nd YAHINIW



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY 6/3/2024 2:19:39 PM
Bank Reconciliation UAN v2024.2
Reconciled Date 5/31/2024

Posted 6/3/2024 2:15:03 PM

Prior UAN Balance: $1,045,467.83
Receipts: + $92,695.37
Payments: - $113,066.59
Adjustments: + $0.00
Current UAN Balance as of 05/31/2024: $1,025,096.61
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted UAN Balance as of 05/31/2024: $1,025,096.61
Entered Bank Balances as of 05/31/2024: $1,037,879.71
Deposits in Transit: + $0.00
Outstanding Payments: - $12,783.10
Outstanding Adjustments: + $0.00
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted Bank Balances as of 05/31/2024; $1,025,096.61

Balances Reconciled

Governing Board Signatures

There are no outstanding receipts as of 05/31/2024.

There are no outstanding adjustments as of 05/31/2024.

Page 1 of 9



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

6/3/2024 2:19:39 PM

Bank Balances UAN v2024.2
Reconciled Date 5/31/2024
Posted 6/3/2024 2:15:03 PM
Prior Bank Calculated Entered Bank
Type Name Number Balance Bank Balance Balance Difference
Primary PRIMARY $78,990.43 $77.898.53 $77,898.53 $0.00
Secondary CHANGE AMT $109.20 $109.20 $109.20 $0.00
Secondary PETTYCASH2 $70.00 $70.00 $70.00 $0.00
Investment CD042517 $21,842.60 $21,851.58 $21,851.58 $0.00
Investment CDOQ72716 $22,425.68 $22,511.36 $22,511.36 $0.00
investment CD082817 $22,677.94 $22,764.59 $22,764.59 $0.00
Investment CDAR-HUNT $75,013.46 $75,013.46 $75,013.46 $0.00
Investment Hunt. MM $165,276.89 $165,691.85 $165,691.85 $0.00
Investment Money Mark $671,553.84 $651,969.14 $651,969.14 $0.00
Investment STAR OHIO $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total: $1,057,960.04 $1,037,879.71 $1,037,879.71 $0.00

Page 2 of 9



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

6/3/2024 2:19:39 PM

Outstanding Payments UAN v2024.2
Reconciled Date 5/31/2024
Posted 6/3/2024 2:15:03 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 471-2024 05/20/2024 PC CoPilot $725.00
PRIMARY Electronic 475-2024 05/23/2024 dray home repair $357.50
PRIMARY Electronic 494-2024 (5/28/2024 AMAZON $30.82
PRIMARY Electronic 495-2024 05/28/2024 AMAZON $31.78
PRIMARY Electronic 497-2024 05/28/2024 AMAZON $41.98
PRIMARY Electronic 498-2024 05/28/2024 AMAZON $165.61
PRIMARY Electronic 499-2024 05/28/2024 Jim Hetrick $30.00
PRIMARY Electronic 500-2024 05/28/2024 CLEAN - N - GREEN $85.00
PRIMARY Electronic 503-2024 05/31/2024 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $40.00
DEFERRED
PRIMARY Electronic 504-2024 05/31/2024 Ohio Department of Taxation $792.86
PRIMARY Electronic 505-2024 05/31/2024 RITA $597.19
PRIMARY Electronic 507-2024 05/30/2024 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE $130.94
INSURANCE COMPANY
PRIMARY Electronic 508-2024 05/30/2024 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS FLEX $405.00
PLAN ACCOUNT
PRIMARY Electronic 509-2024 05/30/2024 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL $1,977.76
OF GOVERNMENTS
PRIMARY Electronic 510-2024 05/31/2024 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $6,371.51
RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PRIMARY Electronic 511-2024 05/30/2024 Solid Waste And Recycling $120.00
PRIMARY Electronic 512-2024 05/30/2024 AMAZON $32.92
PRIMARY Electronic 513-2024 05/30/2024 copeco $411.50
PRIMARY Electronic 514-2024 05/30/2024 MORNING JOURNAL $135.20
PRIMARY Electronic §82-2023 10/02/2023 Laken Underwood $17.69
PRIMARY Warrant 7007 02/01/2024 Laken Underwood $55.42
PRIMARY Warrant 7011 05/30/2024 BRENDA GRIFFITH $227.42
$12,783.10

Page 3 of 9



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

6/3/2024 2:19:39 PM

Cleared Payments UAN v2024.2
Reconciled Date 5/31/2024
Posted 6/3/2024 2:15:03 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 383-2024 04/18/2024 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $250.50
PRIMARY Electronic 384-2024 04/18/2024 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $410.86
PRIMARY Electronic 389-2024 04/22/2024 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $27.25
PRIMARY Electronic 390-2024 04/22/2024 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $31.54
PRIMARY Electronic 391-2024 04/22/2024 Jan Clark $290.00
PRIMARY Electronic 392-2024 04/25/2024 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE $130.94
INSURANCE COMPANY
PRIMARY Electronic 393-2024 04/25/2024 CLEAN - N - GREEN $85.00
PRIMARY Electronic 394-2024 04/25/2024 AMAZON $6.77
PRIMARY Electronic 395-2024 05/02/2024 Coral B Abel $230.92
PRIMARY Electronic 396-2024 05/02/2024 Jennifer Baker $376.15
PRIMARY Electronic 397-2024 05/02/2024 Sue E Barrick $402.59
PRIMARY Electronic 398-2024 05/02/2024 Jennifer Bates $1,375.56
PRIMARY Electronic 399-2024 05/02/2024 Eli Benzel $450.45
PRIMARY Electronic 400-2024 05/02/2024 Dianne Ferrell $36.75
PRIMARY Electronic 401-2024 05/02/2024 Brenda A Griffith $2,038.28
PRIMARY Electronic 402-2024 05/02/2024 Rhonda Grogg $389.64
PRIMARY Electronic 403-2024 05/02/2024 Heather Husted $908.90
PRIMARY Electronic 404-2024 05/02/2024 Donna Kohler $417.53
PRIMARY Electronic 405-2024 05/02/2024 Lisa Lutes $534.64
PRIMARY Electronic 406-2024 05/02/2024 Jersey Moss $497.30
PRIMARY Electronic 407-2024 05/02/2024 Kendra Selby $814.01
PRIMARY Electronic 408-2024 05/02/2024 Payton S Selby $144.31
PRIMARY Electronic 409-2024 05/02/2024 Anne Tokos $85.49
PRIMARY Electronic 410-2024 05/02/2024 Laken Underwood $936.22
PRIMARY Electronic 411-2024 05/02/2024 Nicole Weber $1,277.34
PRIMARY Electronic 413-2024 04/29/2024 WHITAKER-MYERS INSURANCE $10,207.00
PRIMARY Electronic 414-2024 04/29/2024 Solid Waste And Recycling $120.00
PRIMARY Electronic 415-2024 04/29/2024 21ST CENTURY ALARM $112.50
PRIMARY Electronic 416-2024 04/29/2024 RENTWEAR, INC. $107.16
PRIMARY Electronic 417-2024 04/29/2024 AMAZON $147.38
PRIMARY Electronic 418-2024 04/29/2024 copeco $411.50
PRIMARY Electronic 419-2024 04/29/2024 STANDARD PLUMBING AND $57.97
HEATING CO
PRIMARY Electronic 420-2024 05/15/2024 AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER $1,623.96
PRIMARY Electronic 421-2024 05/02/2024 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $40.00

DEFERRED

Page 4 of 9



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

6/3/2024 2:19:39 PM

Cleared Payments UAN v2024.2
Reconciled Date 5/31/2024
Posted 6/3/2024 2:15:03 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor/ Payee Amount

PRIMARY Electronic 422-2024 05/03/2024 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $6,365.62

RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PRIMARY Electronic 423-2024 05/02/2024 AMAZON $214.35
PRIMARY Electronic 424-2024 05/02/2024 BOOK FARM $2,088.15
PRIMARY Electronic 429-2024 05/15/2024 COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO $432.87
PRIMARY Electronic 430-2024 05/06/2024 INDEPENDENT ELEVATOR CO., INC. $350.00
PRIMARY Electronic 431-2024 05/06/2024 INDEPENDENT ELEVATOR CO., INC. $231.00
PRIMARY Electronic 432-2024 05/06/2024 STANDARD PLUMBING AND $2,144.05

HEATING CO
PRIMARY Electronic 433-2024 05/06/2024 MIDWEST TAPE $1,765.91
PRIMARY Electronic 435-2024 05/09/2024 copeco $472.83
PRIMARY Electronic 436-2024 05/09/2024 OHIO LIBRARY COUNCIL $400.00
PRIMARY Electronic 437-2024 05/09/2024 MINERVAAREA CHAMBER OF $120.00

COMMERCE
PRIMARY Electronic 438-2024 05/09/2024 OHIO LIBRARY COUNCIL $2,301.00
PRIMARY Electronic 439-2024 05/09/2024 STANDARD PLUMBING AND $392.00

HEATING CO
PRIMARY Electronic 440-2024 05/09/2024 dray home repair $535.43
PRIMARY Electronic 441-2024 05/09/2024 SAND ROCK MINERAL WATER CO. $25.00
PRIMARY Electronic 442-2024 05/09/2024 Stark County District Library $581.05
PRIMARY Electronic 443-2024 05/10/2024 FIRST COMMUNICATIONS $713.43
PRIMARY Electronic 444-2024 05/10/2024 ILIJ\I‘::IQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, $88.65
PRIMARY Electronic 445-2024 05/10/2024 AMAZON $291.33
PRIMARY Electronic 446-2024 05/10/2024 AMAZON $9.99
PRIMARY Electronic 447-2024 05/10/2024 MINERVA AREA CHAMBER OF $50.00

COMMERCE
PRIMARY Electronic 448-2024 05/16/2024 Coral B Abel $269.20
PRIMARY Electronic 449-2024 05/16/2024 Jennifer Baker $376.15
PRIMARY Electronic 450-2024 05/16/2024 Sue E Barrick $402.59
PRIMARY Electronic 451-2024 05/16/2024 Jennifer Bates $1,129.38
PRIMARY Electronic 452-2024 05/16/2024 Eli Benzel $393.63
PRIMARY Electronic 453-2024 05/16/2024 Brenda A Griffith $1,822.11
PRIMARY Electronic 454-2024 05/16/2024 Rhonda Grogg $592.01
PRIMARY Electronic 455-2024 05/16/2024 Heather Husted $656.28
PRIMARY Electronic 456-2024 05/16/2024 Donna Kohler $523.96
PRIMARY Electronic 457-2024 05/16/2024 Lisa Lutes $472.62
PRIMARY Electronic 458-2024 05/16/2024 Jersey Moss $402.59

Page 5 of 9



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

6/3/2024 2:19:39 PM

Cleared Payments UAN v2024.2
Reconciled Date 5/31/2024
Posted 6/3/2024 2:15:03 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 459-2024 05/16/2024 Kendra Selby $814.00
PRIMARY Electronic 460-2024 05/16/2024 Payton S Selby $187.60
PRIMARY Electronic 461-2024 05/16/2024 Anne Tokos $121.29
PRIMARY Electronic 462-2024 05/16/2024 Laken Underwood $887.08
PRIMARY Electronic 463-2024 05/16/2024 Nicole Weber $1,031.16
PRIMARY Electronic 465-2024 05/13/2024 DOWN TO EARTH LAWN & $96.00
LANDSCAPING LLC
PRIMARY Electronic 466-2024 05/17/2024 QHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $40.00
DEFERRED
PRIMARY Electronic 467-2024 05/16/2024 AMAZON $67.76
PRIMARY Electronic 468-2024 05/16/2024 AMAZON $526.94
PRIMARY Electronic 469-2024 05/16/2024 DEMCO, INC. $320.74
PRIMARY Electronic 470-2024 05/16/2024 Consumers Credit Card $66.72
PRIMARY Electronic 472-2024 05/20/2024 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $3,320.67
PRIMARY Electronic 473-2024 05/20/2024 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $227.06
PRIMARY Electronic 477-2024 05/30/2024 Coral B Abel $269.20
PRIMARY Electronic 478-2024 05/30/2024 Jennifer Baker $396.33
PRIMARY Electronic 479-2024 05/30/2024 Sue E Barrick $402.59
PRIMARY Electronic 480-2024 05/30/2024 Jennifer Bates $1,148.93
PRIMARY Electronic 481-2024 05/30/2024 Eli Benzel $369.71
PRIMARY Electronic 482-2024 05/30/2024 Brenda A Griffith $1,822.10
PRIMARY Electronic 483-2024 05/30/2024 Rhonda Grogg $569.08
PRIMARY Electronic 484-2024 05/30/2024 Heather Husted $656.28
PRIMARY Electronic 485-2024 05/30/2024 Donna Kohler $521.25
PRIMARY Electronic 486-2024 05/30/2024 Lisa Lutes $478.42
PRIMARY Electronic 487-2024 05/30/2024 Jersey Moss $201.96
PRIMARY Electronic 488-2024 05/30/2024 Kendra Selby $939.43
PRIMARY Electronic 489-2024 05/30/2024 Payton S Selby $228.26
PRIMARY Electronic 490-2024 05/30/2024 Anne Tokos $154.34
PRIMARY Electronic 491-2024 05/30/2024 Laken Underwood $1,059.32
PRIMARY Electronic 492-2024 05/30/2024 Nicole Weber $1,049.15
PRIMARY Electronic 496-2024 05/28/2024 RENTWEAR, INC. $107.16
PRIMARY Electronic 501-2024 05/15/2024 HUNTINGTON $5.00
PRIMARY Electronic 502-2024 05/30/2024 CONSUMERS NATIONAL BANK $7.20
PRIMARY Electronic 506-2024 05/31/2024 EFTPS $3,615.09
PRIMARY Electronic 515-2024 05/31/2024 CONSUMERS NATIONAL BANK $30.00

Page 6 of 9



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

6/3/2024 2:19:39 PM

Cleared Payments UAN v2024.2
Reconciled Date 5/31/2024
Posted 6/3/2024 2:15:03 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount

PRIMARY Electronic 516-2024 05/31/2024 CONSUMERS NATIONAL BANK $25.00
PRIMARY Warrant 7009 05/02/2024 Library Design associates, inc. $19,355.00
PRIMARY Warrant 7010 05/23/2024 BRENDA GRIFFITH $40.56
Hunt. MM Inv Transfer 05/15/2024 Transfer From investment Hunt. MM $5.00
Money Mark Inv Transfer 05/10/2024 Transfer From Investment Money Mark $20,000.00
$112,752.97

Page 7 of 9



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY 6/3/2024 2:19:39 PM
Cleared Receipts UAN v2024.2

Reconciled Date 5/31/2024

Posted 6/3/2024 2:15:03 PM

Account Type Ticket # Receipt # Post Date Source Amount
PRIMARY Standard 66-2024 05/02/2024 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $595.00
PRIMARY Standard 72-2024 05/06/2024 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $187.90
PRIMARY Standard 73-2024 05/07/2024 PAYPAL INC $64.61
PRIMARY Standard 74-2024 05/09/2024 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $62.05
PRIMARY Standard 77-2024 05/10/2024 COLUMBIANA COUNTY AUDITOR'S $1,708.25

OFFICE
PRIMARY Standard 76-2024 05/11/2024 STARK COUNTY AUDITOR'S OFFICE $54,305.82
PRIMARY Standard 75-2024 05/13/2024 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $62.50
PRIMARY Standard 78-2024 05/14/2024 CARROLL COUNTY AUDITOR'S $14,444.73

OFFICE
PRIMARY Standard 79-2024 05/16/2024 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $36.10
PRIMARY Standard 80-2024 05/20/2024 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $37.99
PRIMARY Standard 81-2024 05/23/2024 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $124.10
PRIMARY Standard 82-2024 05/28/2024 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $34.65
PRIMARY Standard 83-2024 05/30/2024 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $20.10
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 05/10/2024 Transfer From Investment Money Mark $20,000.00
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 05/15/2024 Transfer From Investment Hunt. MM $5.00
CD042517 Interest 85-2024 05/24/2024 CD042517 $8.98
CD072716 Interest 84-2024 05/24/2024 CD072716 $85.68
CD082817 Interest 86-2024 05/30/2024 CDO082817 $86.65
Hunt. MM Interest 88-2024 05/31/2024 Hunt. MM $419.96
Money Mark Interest 87-2024 05/31/2024 Money Mark $415.30
$92,695.37

Page 8 of 9



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

6/3/2024 2:19:39 PM

Cleared Adjustments UAN v2024.2
Reconciled Date 5/31/2024
Posted 6/3/2024 2:15:03 PM
Account Type Item # Post Date Source or Payee Amount
PRIMARY Payment Adj 389-2024 04/22/2024 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS -$22.73
-$22.73

Page 9 of 9



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

6/3/2024 2:20:16 PM

Fund Status UAN v2024.2
As Of 5/31/2024
Checking &
Pooled
Fund % of Total Fund Investments Investments
Number Fund Name Pooled Balance {Non-Pooled) (Pooled)
1000 General 45.938% $472,740.87 $67,127.53 $405,613.34
4001 Capital Projects 54.062% $552,355.74 $75,013.46 $477,342.28
All Funds Total $1,025,096.61 $142,140.99 $882,955.62
Pooled Investments $817,660.99
Secondary Checking Accounts $179.20
Available Primary Checking Balance $65,115.43

Last reconciled to bank: 05/31/2024 - Total other adjusting factors: $0.00

Page 1 of 1



¢ jo | abey

‘uoneULIOJU) PBJDAISS SI0aYal Hoday

%150°69 00°000'Z$ 09°€E8'vS ov'99Ls 00°000'2$ 00'0$ 0008 sjealposd  0000-2L¥-0Z4-00014
%0000 0008 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 0008 {pung syoog npv ali63)sielydwed pue syoog  ZZ0Z-114-0Z1-000L
%EEL'TY 00°000'5$ ¥5°9zy'as or'eL5'98 00°000°02$ 0008 00'0$ {SMO08 'LdIG HLNOASIBludWERd pue s¥008  0002-LL4-0Z1L-0001
%8EE02 00°000'9% 81°188'v$ Ze'8LL'ELS 00°000'¥Z$ 0008 00'0$ {3008 'Ld30 1INAvlsivjudwed pue syoog  000L-LiH-0Z1-0001
%0000 0008 00°0$ 0008 0008 00'0$ 0008 {1asop-syoog inpy uogeuo(lsiejyduied pue sYood  60L0-1EH-0ZL-0004
%0000 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ siejudwed pue s¥008  0000-LL¥-021-0004
%000°0 0008 0008 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ uogesusdwo) SioM Q 0000-522-0Z1-000)
%0000 00'0$ 0008 00°0$ 0008 00'0$ 00'0$ QOURINSU| UOISIA  0000-2Z-0Z1-0001
%0000 00°08 0008 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ eoueinsu| e  0000-£22-0Z1-0001
%0000 0008 0008 0008 0008 0008 00'0$ oueInsul 87 0000-222-0Z4-0001
%000'0 0008 0008 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ aoueInsy| uoneziendsoH / [B2IPSN  0000-122-0Z1-0001
%000°0 0008 00°0$ 0008 0008 00'0$ 00°0$ 3JBOIPAN A  0000-£42-0Z1-0001
%000°0 00°0$ 0008 0008 00°0$ 0008 00°0% walsAS Juswainay saahojdwz oignd oIMO A 0000-112-0Z1-0001
%0000 0008 00°08 0008 00°08 00°0$ 00'08 {STYNOISS340M8d-NON}saUEeS G €000-0L1-0Z1-0001
%000'0 00°0$ 00'08 0008 00'0$ 00°0$ 0008 {s311ddNS 301430}selddng sanessiuwpy [eIBUY  £000-1SH-011-0001
%000°0 0008 0008 0008 0008 00°0$ 00°0$ {zz/ uopeuoq snowAuouy yinoAlselddng  £202-05%-041-0001
%950°LL 2E'696$ 05'v91'9$ 81°0.8% 00°000'8$ 0008 00°0$ {S3NddNS ONINVYOOUdIsanddng  6L00-051-011-000L
%E09°ZH 00°H0'2$ 00°062$ 00°0$ 00°10€'2$ 00°0$ 00'0$ {pun [lamod}sediniag pelIRAUO) PUB PaseyaInd - B0  Z6E0-068-011-0001
%000'0 00'691'Z$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'594'2$ 00'0$ 0008 {pun4 sepuniniseoiag parijuod pue peseyoind - 18I0 L6E0-06€-011-0001
%000'0 00°002% 0008 00°0$ 00°002$ 00'0$ 0008 S30IIBS PIIOBAUOD PUE PBSBYdING - 1010  0000-06£-011-0001
%0000 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 0008 S80lAlag jojuo) jeuslely Aeiqrl  0000-08E-011-0001
%0000 000$ 0008 00'0$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ {1d yuesb v yyeeH |ejus)sesueg peoenuOY pue paseyaind  610Z-00€-011-0001
%S01'8S 00°0$ S0'485$ S6'81¥$ 00°000'L$ 00'0$ 000$ {wa817 NOLYVd AT10Q [§LSTY)seoiaIes pajoenuo) pue peseyosnd  £102-00€-041-0004
%005°€E 10°066'cS 66°600'2$ 00°0$ 00°000'9$ 00'0$ 0008 siysuag uswiojdwaun Q 0000-162-044-0001
%061°22 00'9LES 00°p0E$ 00°05.$ 00°0LE'1$ 00°0$ 00’08 uonesusdwo) SIMHUOM O 0000-52Z-0L1-0001
%0000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 30UBINSU] UOISIA  0000-+2Z-0L1-0001
%0000 00°0$ 0008 00°0$ 00'0$ 0008 00°0% aouesnsu) jueq  0000-£Z2-0Li-0001
%05L'81L 00'055$ 05°L81$ 05'292$ 00'000'1$ 0008 00'0$ souesnsu| 8)1  0000-222-011-0001
%986°Z1 00°000'0€$ ¥6°260'0$ 90°205'ELS 00°000°05$ 0008 00'0$ aoueJnsu) uofezieNdsoH / |eOIPAN  0000~122-011-0001
%G98'GE zreye'es 88°1G1'ZS 0008 00°000'9$ 0008 00'0$ 31edPBN O  0000-€12-011-0004
%LV LE 66'vIY'vES 10'685'02$ 00'08 00°000°'s5$ 00'0$ 00°0$ wesAg awainey seakojdw3 21lgnd OO G 0000-112-041-0001
%225'91 1Z'816'98 eLispy'ts 00°0$ 00°000'9$ 00°0$ 00°0$ {SUINYOM 3DIAY3SIseueleS @ S000-011-0LL-0001
%ILL LY ¥5°968'€2$ (10T Y 00°0$ 00°000'L¥$ 00°0$ 00'0$ {saLniiLsansissueles @ $000-0LL-0L1-0004
%0LY'SE L9'SE'6018 £€'5v8'26$ 00'0$ 00'002'292$ 00°0$ 0008 (STYNOISSIJOHJ-NONISELBIES Q  €000-0LL-0L1-0001
%0000 0008 0008 00°0$ 0008 00'0% 00°0$ {sy3aDVNVINIseueleS A 2000-011-041-000t
%L2S'TY ¥L'210'L58 9Z°L81'Z¥S 000% 00'00Z'66$ 00'0$ 00'0$ {SARVIVS INLVULSININGY)SaueeS G 1000-0L1-0L1-000t
%0000 0008 0008 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 0008 sauelesS @ 0000-011-041-0001
%000°0 0008 0008 00°0$ 0008 0008 00'0$ {S3NYVIVS FALLYHLSININGYISSUBES O 1L000-001-011-0001
sesnyjpuedx3y aauejeg saumjpuedx3 QLA @2UeIqWNIUT 40} uopeudosddy usunsnipy L¢/ZL LEerzL suweN JUN02dY apo9 JUN0IdY
% QLA pajequinausun aAJesSey JuaLIng Jeui4 asueigwnouy souelqunouz
10} peasasey 10} peAlesay
L8OYL'TLYS -aoueleg yseo jejoL
€S'221'298 ‘3oueleq pPajood-uoN
¥E£'€19'50V$ ‘@0uejeg pajood
lesausg pung
¥¢0C/LE/S JO SY
pung Ag
%2027 NVN snjejs uoiendolddy

Wd 8061 v20Z/c/9

ALNNOD MYVLS ‘AYvyalT 2I18Nnd YAYINIW



€ Jo z abed

‘uoneuLIojul PajoaIes Sioayal Hoday

%1852 0008 00'29.$ 00'8¢€'2$ 00°001'c$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 5894 YJOMIBN BuNUNODOY WIOKUN  0000-ZLE-0£Z-000L
%000°0 00°000'c$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°000'c$ 00°0$ 00°0$ saoweg bupipny  0000-12€-0£2-0001
%0€E 1 09 00'0v$ 26°299'c$ 80°26£'CS 00°004'9$ 00°08 00°0$ S8sSeaT pue s|uay  0000-1SE-0EZ-0001
%000°0 00'6.2$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'5L28 00'0$ 00'0$ swniwaid puog Alepls  0000-ErE-0EZ-000L
%8LE Y6 00°629% 00°GLE'0L$ 0008 00°000°tLL$ 00°0$ 00'0$ swniwald soueinsu Apadosd 0000~ L ¥E-0£2-0001
%0SL 0Y 00°0% 00'92¢$ 00'vLvS 00°008$ 00°0$ 00°0$ Aipland pue Bupuud'suonesiunwikio) - J3YI0  0000-6Z£-0£2-0004
%000°0 00'00Z$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°00Z$ 00°08 00°0$ {SAV ADNYIVA 3IA0TdWIBUISIIaADY  0100-62E-0€2-0001L
%000'6¥ 00°0$ 05'vZs 05'52$ 00°05$ 00°0$ 0008 {SNOLLYDINEaNd ? SAV TvOI6uUisieapy  6000-52€-0£2-0001
%000'0 0008 0008 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 0008 Bupuud  0000-¥Z£-0£2-000L
%ELD'Z 00°0$ ¥g'L$ 91°z62$ 00°00€$ 00°0$ 00'0$ abeisod  0000-22£-0£2-000L
%G2ELL 00'0$ ES'PLE LS L1'GBES 00°00L'1$ 00°0$ 00°0$ asuadx3 Bupesy pue [eAes)  0000-Z}€-0£2-0001
%0000 00°0$ 0008 00'0ZL$ 000218 00'0$ 00°0$ s8aj puesend  0000-LLE-0£Z-000L
%0000 00°005$ 0008 00°0$ 00°005$ 00'0$ 00°0$ siyeusag abuuy eako|diug Jeylo - JBYI0  0000-66Z-0£Z-000L
%000'0 0008 0008 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ siyeuag aoueINsy] - IBYIO  0000-622-0£2-0001
%000'0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 0008 00'0$ 00°0$ uopesuadwod sIIOM G  0000-622-0£2-0001
%0000 00'0$ 00'0$ 0008 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ B0UBINSU) UOISIA  0000-2Z-0€2-0001
%0000 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0$ 0008 00°0$ 00'0$ aoueunsul [BIUBd  0000-€2Z-0€2-0001
%000'0 0008 00°0$ 00'0$ 0008 00°0$ 00'0$ aoueINSU| BT 0000-222-0£2-000%
%0000 0008 0008 0008 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ aoueInsu) UoReZIIeNdsOH / IBIIPAN  0000-122-0€2-0001
%0000 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 21e9IpaN O  0000-E1Z-0€2-0001
%0000 00°0$ 00°0$ 0008 00°0$ 0008 00°0$ waisAg uswainay seakojdw3 oliand olNO G  0000-112-0£2-0004
%000°0 0008 00'0$ 0008 000$ 00°0$ 00°08 {S3ARIVIVS IALLVHISININGYISBURIES G 1000-01L-0£2-0001
%IET LY 00°0$ 85°19€'2$ Zr'8e9'zs 00°000'6$ 0008 00°0$ sued % seiddng neday/eoveusjuiey Ausdold  0000-2S-012-0001
%000°0 00°0$ 0008 00°0$ 00'0$ 0008 00°0$ S8OISS PIIJBAUOY PUB PaseydInd - YO  0000-06€-012-0001
%ELYVT 000$ SL'66L'ES $2°008'6$ 00°000'€1L$ 00°0$ 0008 Se9 [RIMEN  0000-€9€-01Z-0001
%92€ 02 00'0$ 8z'ZvIS ZLL5SS 00°00.$ 00'0$ 0008 abemag pue JaleM  0000-Z9E-01Z-0001
%LLLEE 00°0$ L1'vez'as £8'60L'91$ 00°000's2$ 00'0$ 00°0$ Apupel3  0000-19€-012-0001
%LZ6°EL 00°052'21$ 89'900'G$ 2€°e69'81$ 00°056'56$ 00°0$ 0008 9Ag Aunoag ¢ siedey Jule Auedoid - Jeyl0  0000-6E£-012-0001
%000 0% 00°05E$ 00°099$ 00°0¥9% 00°059'1$ 0008 0008 leAowdy yselL  0000-YEE-0LZ-000
%LY2 0 00°0$ 90'686'CLS ¥6'002'2¢6$ 00°05Z'9v$ 0008 00'0$ juawdinb3 uo sredey) pue eoueUBIURIY  0000-ZEE-01Z-0001
%¥E6'6€ 0008 LO'P8S'ES £6°501'6S 00'000'6$ 00°0$ 0008 suoydsjal  DO00-1ZE€-012-000¢
%0000 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ 0008 uonesuadwiod sioM 0  0000-Z2-012-0004
%0000 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 0008 0008 3IeOIPAN @  0000-£12-012-0001
%000°0 00°0$ 0008 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 0008 waysAg Juswainey sevkoldw3 sliand oIyO @  0000-142-012-0001
%0000 00°0$ 00°0$ 0008 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ {SY3INYOM 3DINGaS)IseueleS O S000-011-012-0004
%6L8' LY 0008 8L'GLO'LS 2T hIe'Ls 00°005'€$ 00°0$ 00°0% {1ddNS ONISSID0Yd ® ONIOOTVLYD)saiddng - Jai0  8000-65+-0Z1-0001
%0000 00'000'L$ 00°0$ 00°08 00°000'1$ 00'0$ 0008 uogeuuoju] pue sjepeley eIgr -J8YI0  0000-61¥-0Z1-0004
%0000 0008 0008 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 0008 uofieiolsay pue Jjeday feusie Aiqi  0000-91-0Z1-0001
%000°0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ sabiiey) s seay ueo lieiqialul  0000-S1+-021-0001
%0000 00'0¢ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ uofjeuLIoju) pue SedIas Jaindwio)  0000-PiP-0Z1-0001
%E08'Z LozLyes eL'oviLs 98'L'Z8 00°000°S$ 00'0$ 0008 {HLNOA sieusiep [ensinopny)sieraIBy [BNSIOIPNY  900Z-EL#-0Z1-000L
%0000 00'002$ 00°0$ 0008 00°00Z$ 00'0$ 00'0$ {saD HLNOAJsIeUsIEN [ENSINOIPIY  $00Z-C|#-0Z1-0004
%GZL'TY 00°000'c$ TE'Y6LLLS 80°60Z'cL$ 00'000'82$ 00°0$ 00'0$ {1N3INOD F18YaVOINMOQISIEUSIEI [ensinoipny 2001~ #-024-0001
%150°11 00°0$ 15°2558 eV LPY' VS 00°000'S$ 00'0$ 00°0$ {1Inav steusien lenstnolpny)sieusien [ensnopny 90041402 1-0001
sesnypuadx3z aouejeg saumjpuedx3 QLA @duwmIquINdUT Joj uopeudosddy sueunsn(py LEZL SWeN JUNOIY 98P0 JUNOIIY
°% QLA passquinsuaun aAIeSdY JUBLIND jeulq 2dueIqWNIUZ 9douRIqQWINDOU]
10} peAlese)y J0} poasasay
PC0Z/LEIS JO SY
pun4 Ag
Z'¥20ZA NVN snjejs uopendoiddy

Wd 80:61°Z ¥Z0zT/c/9 ALNNOD MHVLS ‘Adv¥Hal 2N9Nnd YAY3NIW



¢ Jo ¢ abey ‘UOReULICJUl P3JO3Ias SIoaal Hoday
%SPe 0E 62'986'905$ PL' Ly v2ES 1G°8L5'0¥28 00'90L°LL0'L$ 00°0$ 0008 ‘leyo), Hoday
%.50°02 29 vhr'e9s 86'L80'LES 0%'L9¥'09% 00°000'S51$ 00°0$ 0008 ‘feioL pund spsfoid |ended
%000°0 0008 0008 00°0$ 00'0$ 0008 00'0$ {pun4 geuuojaphuswdinb3 pue einyuwing  1Z0Z-052-09L-100Y
%000°29 20°006'6$ 86'660'02$ 00°0% 00°000'0€$ 00°0$ 00°0$ uswdinb3 pue aimiwny  0000-0SL-09L-100F
%000°0 00'0$ 00'0$ 0008 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ {uonevoq ejejs3 anb3)siuewanaidw) Guppng  $Z0Z-0VL-09L-100Y
%0000 00’08 00°0$ 0008 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ {pun4 auuodo)uswancidw) puey  (202-0ZL09L-100F
%0000 00°000'G$ 0008 00°0$ 00°000'5$ 00°0$ 00'0$ swanosdw) pue 0000-02.-094-100%
%LS1'6 09'v¥S'8rs 00'886'01$ ov'L9¥'09$ 00°000°0Z1$ 00'0$ 00'0$ sefijoe uo Jeday pue eoUBUBIURK  0000-LES-09L-100Y
sesn}ipusdx3y esuejeg saumpuedx3 QLA @duBIqUNOUT JO} uopeudosddy jueunsnipy L1 L aweN JUnoday #po2 JUNoddY
% QLA peJaquinousun aAJegey Juelnd feu)y esuRIqUINOUT 8o5uRIqWNOUZ
10} peatesey 10) persesey
PL'GSE'TSSS ‘@duejeq ysed |ejoL
SY'EL0'GLS ‘2duejeq pajood-uoN
8z'evE'LLYS ‘2ouejeq pajood
speloid feyde)  pungy
%896 L€ LIPS EVPS 91°'€50'€62$ L11LL'081S 00°902'916$ 0008 00'0$ ‘ejol pund jersusy
%0000 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 0008 00°0$ {asuadx3 jueio) 61 proY)sesn Bupueury BYIO - BP0 0202-066-066-0001
%0000 00005'61¢ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°005'61$ 0008 0008 sepusbujuo)  0000-0£6-0£6-0001
%0000 00°000'0S$ 0008 00°0$ 00°000'05$ 00'0% 0008 INQ -ss9jsueil O 0000-016-016-0001
%000°0 0008 0008 0008 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ juswdinb3 pue ainpuing  0000-062-08.-0001
%l€0°6C 0008 9v'L00’ LS ¥5'866'2$ 00°000'v$ 00'0$ 0008 {ABojouyoa) uoneuLouIIBYIO - B0 LIS0-065-082-0001
%000°0 0008 00°0% 0008 0008 00°0$ 00°0% J8Yl0 -J8YI0  0000-065-0€2-0001
%0000 00'vZ1$ 00°0$ 0008 00'v2i$ 0003 00'0$ Sjuswiasinguiay pue spunjay  0000-0S5-0£2-0001
%0091 00'€21$ 00Z$ 0008 00'sZ1$ 00'0$ 00°08 sjuswssassy pue sexel 4 0000-025-0£2-0004
%620'6% 00°0$ 8Z°vv0°LLS [IM%: T 1% 00'925'22$ 0008 00°0% sdiysiequap pue seng  0000-0L5-052-0001
%0000 00°00.$ 000$ 00°0$ 00'004$ 000$ 000$ ajesay Joj paseyoind sayddng  0000-¥SH-0£Z-0001
%CE6'ES 00°000°1$ LZ'Ls1'es R4 00°000'¢$ 00°0$ 00°0$ {S31NddNS 301340}senddng eArensiuwpY [E1OUSD  L000-LSY-0£Z-000L
%000°0 00°0% 0008 0008 0008 00°0$ 00°0$ {1 '2 SOAS ¥ILNJINODISEOINIBS PBOBAUDD PuR Paseyand - JBYI0  ¥100-068-062-0001
%606' 00°0$ ov'EeErs 09'99¥'¥1$ 00°006'¢1$ 00°0$ 00°0$ SEONIRG PODRAUOY PuUe paseynd - JBYI0  0000-06£-0€2-0001
seunyipuedx3y eouejeg sanjpuedx3y GLA ©2URIQUWINIUT JO) uopepdouddy  yueunsnipy L£/Z1 LerzL SWeN UNoIIY 8po2 JUN02IY
% ALA pasequnouauf) aAI980Y JUBLING Jeuyy 8ouRmIqWINIUY 8suRIqWINOUg
10} paAlosey 10} POAIOSEY
¥202/LE/S 4O SY
pund Ag
T'7202A NVN snje)s uopeudosddy

Wd 80:61:C v20c/e/9

ALNNOD MYVLS ‘AdvyaI OigNd YAYINIW



L Jo | abed

L0'vL2'062$ SSvLL'LS 86'108'656$
6602/LE/ZL  6661/L0/LO0 $8'2.9'0.2Z$ 00°0$ %¥0°0 00°0$ 10 JO IAHIASTIY 13SSV AHNSYIHL 31VLS OIHO ¥v1S
€202/P0/S0  €20T/P0/SO  19°€00°0LS 1Z'28e'vs %00°2 ¥1'696'1L59% s1swnsuoy Jaxep Asuop e Kauopy
€G02Z/10/80 €202/L0/80 8Z'658'c$ LL'610'28 %00'€ S8'L69'G9L$ 12xyep Asuopy uolbuiuny WIN “JunH
¥202/80/80  €202/0L/80 00'0$ 00'0% %02°G ov'€10'6L$ %2'S NOLONILNNH ¥vad INNH-"vad
$202/82/0L  $20Z/8ZIE0 €S°LLOCS 60°LOVS %v9y 65%9.'22% ¥2/82/01 QO S¥L¥.2.901L0 SHIWNSNOD £1828000
¥202/L2/0L  ¥20T/L2/e0 TI'EEE'TS £9'96€$ %¥9'v 9e'1LS'2Ts ¥202/,2/01 dxo LYESTLG0L0 SHIWNSNOD 922,040
G202/S2/E0  LL02/STIV0 Tl l2E'LS SY'sv$ %050 86°168'12$ dxe g0 ywow SZ 61L0¥2590L0 SYINNSNOD 2152¥0ad0
adld ayeq aeq ajeq 1saiauj jsatau| ey onjep uopduossag QWeN JuUnosdy
Buisoln paso|) Aunjew paseyaing 1|01 ajeg o) Jeap  Isedaju| Juanny
20z tesp wajsAs

€'¥202A NVN
Wd 6¥:0¢'2 veoc/e/s

Bupsi Juswiysaau|
ALNNOD YUVLS ‘A¥vHEN O11gnd VAYINIW



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

6/3/2024 2:21:45 PM

Appropriation Payment Register UAN v2024.2
May 2024
Payment

Payment or  or Receipt Transaction

Receipt # Type Post Date Date Vendor / Payee Amount Status

Account Code: 1000-110-110-0001 Salaries{ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES}
401-2024 EP 05/02/2024 04/29/2024 Brenda A Griffith $2,038.28 C
403-2024 EP 05/02/2024 04/29/2024 Heather Husted 908.90 o
422-2024 EW 05/03/2024 05/02/2024 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM 716.30 Cc
453-2024 EP 05/16/2024 05/13/2024 Brenda A Griffith 1,822.11 (o}
455-2024 EP 05/16/2024 05/13/2024 Heather Husted 656.28 C
476-2024 EW 05/23/2024 05/23/2024 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS FLEX PLAN ACCOUNT 170.00 \'
476-2024 EW 05/23/2024 05/23/2024 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS FLEX PLAN ACCOUNT -170.00 \
482-2024 EP 05/30/2024 05/28/2024 Brenda A Griffith 1,822.10 C
484-2024 EP 05/30/2024 05/28/2024 Heather Husted 656.28 C
508-2024 EW 05/30/2024 05/30/2024 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS FLEX PLAN ACCOUNT 255.00 0
504-2024 EW 05/31/2024 05/30/2024 Ohio Department of Taxation 379.45 (o]
505-2024 EW 05/31/2024 05/30/2024 RITA 166.32 o
506-2024 EW 05/31/2024 05/30/2024 EFTPS 1,565.19 C
510-2024 EW 05/31/2024 05/30/2024 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM 716.30 Q

Account Total: $11,702.51

Account Code: 1000-110-110-0003 Salaries{NON-PROFESSIONALS)
396-2024 EP 05/02/2024 04/29/2024 Jennifer Baker $376.15 C
397-2024 EP 05/02/2024 04/29/2024 Sue E Barrick 402.59 C
398-2024 EP 05/02/2024 04/29/2024 Jennifer Bates 1,375.56 C
400-2024 EP 05/02/2024 04/29/2024 Dianne Ferrell 36.75 C
402-2024 EP 05/02/2024 04/29/2024 Rhonda Grogg 254.12 C
404-2024 EP 05/02/2024 04/29/2024 Donna Kohler 417.53 C
405-2024 EP 05/02/2024 04/29/2024 Lisa Lutes 534.64 C
407-2024 EP 05/02/2024 04/29/2024 Kendra Selby 814.01 C
410-2024 EP 05/02/2024 04/29/2024 Laken Underwood 936.22 c
411-2024 EP 05/02/2024 04/29/2024 Nicole Weber 1,277.34 C
421-2024 EW 05/02/2024 05/02/2024 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES DEFERRED 40.00 c
422-2024 EW 05/03/2024 05/02/2024 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM 1,616.19 c
449-2024 EP 05/16/2024 05/13/2024 Jennifer Baker 376.15 c
450-2024 EP 05/16/2024 05/13/2024 Sue E Barrick 402.59 c
451-2024 EP 05/16/2024 05/13/2024 Jennifer Bates 1,129.38 o
454-2024 EP 05/16/2024 05/13/2024 Rhonda Grogg 424.75 o}
456-2024 EP 05/16/2024 05/13/2024 Donna Kohler 523.96 C
457-2024 EP 05/16/2024 05/13/2024 Lisa Lutes 472.62 C
459-2024 EP 05/16/2024 05/13/2024 Kendra Selby 814.00 (o}
462-2024 EP 05/16/2024 05/13/2024 Laken Underwood 887.08 (o]
463-2024 EP 05/16/2024 05/13/2024 Nicole Weber 1,031.16 C
466-2024 EW 05/17/2024 05/16/2024 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES DEFERRED 40.00 C

Page 1 of 6



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

6/3/2024 2:21:45 PM

Appropriation Payment Register UAN v2024.2
May 2024
Payment

Paymentor  or Receipt Transaction

Receipt # Type Post Date Date Vendor / Payee Amount Status
476-2024 EW 05/23/2024 05/23/2024 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS FLEX PLAN ACCOUNT 100.00 \
476-2024 EW 05/23/2024 05/23/2024 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS FLEX PLAN ACCOUNT -100.00 \
478-2024 EP 05/30/2024 05/28/2024 Jennifer Baker 396.33 c
479-2024 EP 05/30/2024 05/28/2024 Sue E Barrick 402.59 c
480-2024 EP 05/30/2024 05/28/2024 Jennifer Bates 1,148.93 C
483-2024 EP 05/30/2024 05/28/2024 Rhonda Grogg 396.33 Cc
485-2024 EP 05/30/2024 05/28/2024 Donna Kohler §21.25 C
486-2024 EP 05/30/2024 05/28/2024 Lisa Lutes 478.42 C
488-2024 EP 05/30/2024 05/28/2024 Kendra Selby 939.43 [}
491-2024 EP 05/30/2024 05/28/2024 Laken Underwood 1,059.32 C
492-2024 EP 05/30/2024 05/28/2024 Nicole Weber 1,049.15 C
507-2024 EwW 05/30/2024 05/30/2024 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY 130.94 o
508-2024 EW 05/30/2024 05/30/2024 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS FLEX PLAN ACCOUNT 150.00 o]
509-2024 CH 05/30/2024 05/30/2024 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL OF GOVERNM 626.52 (o]
503-2024 EW 05/31/2024 05/30/2024 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES DEFERRED 40.00 (¢]
504-2024 EW 05/31/2024 05/30/2024 Ohio Department of Taxation 378.84 (¢]
505-2024 EW 05/31/2024 05/30/2024 RITA 353.04 (0]
506-2024 EW 05/31/2024 05/30/2024 EFTPS 1,397.34 C
510-2024 EW 05/31/2024 05/30/2024 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM 1,598.54 (o]

Account Total: $25,249.76

Account Code: 1000-110-110-0004 Salaries{SUBSTITUTES}
395-2024 EP 05/02/2024 04/29/2024 Coral B Abel $230.92 C
399-2024 EP 05/02/2024 04/29/2024 Eli Benzel 450.45 [}
406-2024 EP 05/02/2024 04/29/2024 Jersey Moss 497.30 C
408-2024 EP 05/02/2024 04/29/2024 Payton S Selby 144.31 o
409-2024 EP 05/02/2024 04/29/2024 Anne Tokos 85.49 C
422-2024 EW 05/03/2024 05/02/2024 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM 284.05 C
448-2024 EP 05/16/2024 05/13/2024 Coral B Abel 269.20 C
452-2024 EP 05/16/2024 05/13/2024 Eli Benzel 393.63 o
458-2024 EP 05/16/2024 05/13/2024 Jersey Moss 402.59 c
460-2024 EP 05/16/2024 05/13/2024 Payton S Selby 187.60 Cc
461-2024 EP 05/16/2024 05/13/2024 Anne Tokos 121.29 C
477-2024 EP 05/30/2024 05/28/2024 Coral B Abel 269.20 C
481-2024 EP 05/30/2024 05/28/2024 Eli Benzel 369.71 Cc
487-2024 EP 05/30/2024 05/28/2024 Jersey Moss 201.96 Cc
489-2024 EP 05/30/2024 05/28/2024 Payton S Selby 228.26 [
490-2024 EP 05/30/2024 05/28/2024 Anne Tokos 154.34 C
504-2024 EW 05/31/2024 05/30/2024 Ohio Department of Taxation 29.02 0
505-2024 Ew 05/31/2024 05/30/2024 RITA 69.55 (o}

Page 2 of 6



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

6/3/2024 2:21:45 PM

Appropriation Payment Register UAN v2024.2
May 2024
Payment
Payment or  or Receipt Transaction
Receipt # Type Post Date Date Vendor / Payee Amount Status
506-2024 EW 05/31/2024 05/30/2024 EFTPS 67.22 C
510-2024 EW 05/31/2024 05/30/2024 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM 300.39 (0]
Account Total: $4,756.48
Account Code: 1000-110-110-0005 Salaries{SERVICE WORKERS}
402-2024 EP 05/02/2024 04/29/2024 Rhonda Grogg $135.52 Cc
422-2024 EW 05/03/2024 05/02/2024 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM 35.80 c
454-2024 EP 05/16/2024 05/13/2024 Rhonda Grogg 167.26 Cc
483-2024 EP 05/30/2024 05/28/2024 Rhonda Grogg 172.75 Cc
504-2024 EW 05/31/2024 05/30/2024 Ohio Department of Taxation 5.55 (0]
505-2024 EW 05/31/2024 05/30/2024 RITA 8.28 0
506-2024 EW 05/31/2024 05/30/2024 EFTPS 8.01 C
510-2024 EwW 05/31/2024 05/30/2024 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM 39.57 o
Account Total: $572.74
Account Code: 1000-110-211-0000 Ohio Public Employees Retirement System
422-2024 EW 05/03/2024 056/02/2024 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM $3,713.28
510-2024 EW 05/31/2024 056/30/2024 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM 3,716.71
Account Total: $7,429.99
Account Code: 1000-110-213-0000 Medicare
506-2024 EW 05/31/2024 05/30/2024 EFTPS $577.33 C
Account Total: $577.33
Account Code: 1000-110-221-0000 Medical / Hospitalization Insurance
509-2024 CH 05/30/2024 05/30/2024 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL OF GOVERNM $1,313.74 o}
Account Total: $1,313.74
Account Code: 1000-110-222-0000 Life Insurance
509-2024 CH 05/30/2024 05/30/2024 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL OF GOVERNNM $37.50 o}
Account Total: $37.50
Account Code: 1000-110-300-2017 Purchased and Contracted Services{RESTRI DOLLY PARTON LIBRA}
442-2024 CH 05/09/2024 05/09/2024 Stark County District Library $581.05 c
Account Total: $581.05
Account Code: 1000-110-450-0015 Supplies{PROGRAMING SUPPLIES}
7010 AW 05/23/2024 05/23/2024 BRENDA GRIFFITH $40.56 c
495-2024 CH 05/28/2024 05/28/2024 AMAZON 31.78 0
7011 AW 05/30/2024 05/30/2024 BRENDA GRIFFITH 40.96 (o}
Account Total: $113.30
Account Code: 1000-120-411-1000 Books and Pamphlets{ADULT DEPT. BOOKS}
472-2024 CH 05/20/2024 05/20/2024 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $1,610.21 Cc
498-2024 CH 05/28/2024 05/28/2024 AMAZON 165.61 [0}
512-2024 CH 05/30/2024 05/30/2024 AMAZON 32.92 (o]

Page 3 of 6



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

6/3/2024 2:21:45 PM

Appropriation Payment Register UAN v2024.2
May 2024
Payment
Payment or  or Receipt Transaction
Receipt # Type Post Date Date Vendor / Payee Amount Status
Account Total: $1,808.74
Account Code: 1000-120-411-2000 Books and Pamphlets(YOUTH DEPT. BOOKS}
424-2024 CH 05/02/2024  05/02/2024 BOOK FARM $2,088.15 c
446-2024 CH 05/10/2024  05/10/2024 AMAZON 9.99 c
468-2024 CH 05/16/2024  05/16/2024 AMAZON 526.94 c
472-2024 CH 05/20/2024  05/20/2024 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 1,710.46 Cc
494-2024 CH 05/28/2024  05/28/2024 AMAZON 30.82 0
Account Total: $4,366.36
Account Code: 1000-120-412-0000 Periodicals
514-2024 CH 05/30/2024  05/30/2024 MORNING JOURNAL $135.20 (o]
Account Total: $135.20
Account Code: 1000-120-413-1006 Audiovisual Materials{Audiovisual Materials ADULT}
473-2024 CH 05/20/2024  05/20/2024 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $154.69 (o
Account Total: $154.69
Account Code: 1000-120-413-1007 Audiovisual Materials{DOWNLOADABLE CONTENT)}
433-2024 CH 05/06/2024  05/06/2024 MIDWEST TAPE $1,765.91 c
Account Total: $1,765.91
Account Code: 1000-120-413-2006 Audiovisual Materials{Audiovisual Materials YOUTH}
467-2024 CH 05/16/2024  05/16/2024 AMAZON $67.76 C
473-2024 CH 05/20/2024  05/20/2024 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 72.37 Cc
Account Total: $140.13
Account Code:  1000-120-459-0008 Other - Supplies{CATALOGING & PROCESSING SUPPL.}
469-2024 CH 05/16/2024  05/16/2024 DEMCO, INC. $320.74 Cc
Account Total: $320.74
Account Code: 1000-210-321-0000 Telephone
443-2024 CH 05/10/2024  05/10/2024 FIRST COMMUNICATIONS $713.43 c
Account Total: $713.43
Account Code: 1000-210-332-0000 Maintenance and Repair on Equipment
430-2024 CH 05/06/2024  05/06/2024 INDEPENDENT ELEVATOR CO., INC. $350.00 c
431-2024 CH 05/06/2024  05/06/2024 INDEPENDENT ELEVATOR CO., INC. 231.00 Cc
432-2024 CH 05/06/2024  05/06/2024 STANDARD PLUMBING AND HEATING CO 2,144.05 c
439-2024 CH 05/09/2024  05/09/2024 STANDARD PLUMBING AND HEATING CO 392.00 Cc
471-2024 CH 05/20/2024  05/20/2024 PC CoPilot 725.00 (o)
Account Total: $3,842.05
Account Code:  1000-210-334-0000 Trash Removal
511-2024 CH 05/30/2024  05/30/2024 Solid Waste And Recycling $120.00 0
Account Total: $120.00

Page 4 of 6



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

6/3/2024 2:21:45 PM

Appropriation Payment Register UAN v2024.2
May 2024
Payment
Payment or  or Receipt Transaction
Receipt # Type Post Date Date Vendor / Payee Amount Status
Account Code: 1000-210-339-0000 Other - Property Maint. Repair & Security Svc
465-2024 CH 05/13/2024  05/13/2024 DOWN TO EARTH LAWN & LANDSCAPING LLC $96.00 o]
496-2024 CH 05/28/2024  05/28/2024 RENTWEAR, INC. 107.16
500-2024 CH 05/28/2024  05/28/2024 CLEAN - N - GREEN 85.00 (o]
Account Total: $288.16
Account Code: 1000-210-361-0000 Electricity
420-2024 CH 05/15/2024  04/29/2024 AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER $1,623.96 c
Account Total: $1,623.96
Account Code:  1000-210-363-0000 Natural Gas
429-2024 CH 05/15/2024  05/06/2024 COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO $432.87 Cc
Account Total: $432.87
Account Code: 1000-210-452-0000 Property Maintenance/Repair Supplies & Parts
440-2024 CH 05/09/2024  05/09/2024 dray home repair $535.43 c
441-2024 CH 05/09/2024  05/09/2024 SAND ROCK MINERAL WATER CO. 25.00 c
445-2024 CH 05/10/2024  05/10/2024 AMAZON 291.33 C
475-2024 CH 05/23/2024  05/23/2024 dray home repair 357.50 (o}
Account Total: $1,209.26
Account Code: 1000-230-312-0000 Trave! and Meeting Expense
436-2024 CH 05/09/2024  05/09/2024 OHIO LIBRARY COUNCIL $400.00
7011 AW 05/30/2024  05/30/2024 BRENDA GRIFFITH 186.46 o
Account Total: $586.46
Account Code: 1000-230-322-0000 Postage
470-2024 CH 05/16/2024  05/16/2024 Consumers Credit Card $3.92 Cc
Account Total: $3.92
Account Code: 1000-230-329-0000 Other - Communications,Printing and Publicity
437-2024 CH 05/09/2024  05/09/2024 MINERVA AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE $120.00 Cc
447-2024 CH 05/10/2024  05/10/2024 MINERVA AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 50.00 o]
470-2024 CH 05/16/2024  05/16/2024 Consumers Credit Card 12.00 o]
Account Total: $182.00
Account Code:  1000-230-351-0000 Rents and Leases
435-2024 CH 05/09/2024  05/09/2024 copeco $472.83 Cc
513-2024 CH 05/30/2024  05/30/2024 copeco 411.50
Account Total: $884.33
Account Code: 1000-230-390-0000 Other - Purchased and Contracted Services
444-2024 CH 05/10/2024  05/10/2024 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC. $88.65 (o]
Account Total: $88.65
Account Code: 1000-230-451-0007 General Administrative Supplies{OFFICE SUPPLIES}

Page 5 of 6



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

6/3/2024 2:21:45 PM

Appropriation Payment Register UAN v2024.2
May 2024
Payment
Payment or  or Receipt Transaction
Receipt # Type Post Date Date Vendor / Payee Amount Status
423-2024 CH 05/02/2024 05/02/2024 AMAZON $214.35 c
501-2024 CH 05/15/2024 05/30/2024 HUNTINGTON 5.00
497-2024 CH 05/28/2024 05/28/2024 AMAZON 41.98 o}
499-2024 CH 05/28/2024 05/28/2024 Jim Hetrick 30.00 (o]
502-2024 CH 05/30/2024 05/30/2024 CONSUMERS NATIONAL BANK 7.20 C
515-2024 CH 05/31/2024 06/03/2024 CONSUMERS NATIONAL BANK 30.00 Cc
516-2024 CH 05/31/2024 06/03/2024 CONSUMERS NATIONAL BANK 25.00 c
Account Total: $353.53
Account Code: 1000-230-510-0000 Dues and Memberships
438-2024 CH 05/09/2024 05/09/2024 OHIO LIBRARY COUNCIL $2,301.00 C
Account Total: $2,301.00
Account Code: 1000-230-590-0511 Other - Other{information Technology}
470-2024 CH 05/16/2024 05/16/2024 Consumers Credit Card $50.80 c
Account Total: $50.80
Account Code: 4001-760-750-0000 Fumiture and Equipment
7009 AW 05/02/2024 05/02/2024 Library Design associates, inc. $19,355.00 C
Account Total: $19,355.00
Report Total: $93,061.59

Type: AM — Accounting Manual Warrant, AW — Accounting Warrant, IM — Investment Manual Warrant, IW - Investment Warrant, PM -
Payroll Manual Warrant, PR - Payroll Warrant, RW - Reduction of Receipt Warrant, SW — Skipped Warrant, WH — Withholding Warrant,
WS — Special Warrant, POS ADJ - Positive Adjustment, NEG ADJ — Negative Adjustment, POS REAL - Positive Reallocation , NEG
REAL - Negative, CH - Account Charge, MR - Memo Receipt

Status:

C - Cleared, O - Outstanding, V - Voided, B - Batch

Page 6 of 6



End

Minerva Public Library

May 2024
Financial Reports

Submitied for June 2024
Board Meeting



Director’'s Report—June, 2024

Building and Grounds— Dray Home Repair Co. has tracked down a loud
squealing in the Youth Department's work room. It is coming from a HVAC
damper and we will be contacting our HYAC provider for repair. We also had
one stall in the women's restroom in the youth department break so that the
water would not stop flushing. Dray Home Repair needed to replace the whole
flushing mechanism. They also indicated that the flushing is not at full capacity
due to corrosion any will need addressed in the future.

Nature Scape Landscaping has cleaned the clogged drain on the outside of
the building's HVAC ventilation trough as well as raised the ground level by the
emergency exit door next to the road near the driveway entrance which should
prevent the water from leaking into the building.

Happenings—Summer Reading Programs are underway. This year beside the
children's summer reading program, we are also promoting an adult and teen
summer reading programs with all programs utilizing the Beanstack app as well
as a paper version for those less techy patrons. The first day of the youth
program brought an estimate of 175 parents and children into our library to tie-
dye backpacks. The teen program includes a Teen Reading Sit-In with Kendra
on Mondays. The adults have weekly challenges to meet and must stop in the
library once a week to receive the challenge word of the week as well as a
small incentive such as a bookmark. All programs will offer some type of prize at
the end of the program. As on Monday, June 10, 2024 we have 186 patrons of
all ages registered through the Beanstack App for the summer reading program.
We also have 23 patrons who opted to use the paper form for the summer
reading program.

We are holding a Teen Iron Chef Cupcake Edition on June 20t for 10- to 17-
year-old participants. There will be three outside judges and two competing
teams. At the end of the night, all in attendance will enjoy the cupcake
creations.

Meetings— Brenda attended the second meeting of a four-part series titled OLC
New Directors Workshop on Tuesday, June 04, 2024. This class focused on Human
Resources and Legal Issues.

Brenda also attended the SEO Directors meeting in Columbus on May 23, 2024.
We were given the heads-up that in January 2025 SEO will be hosting an RFP

06/13/2024 BG



opportunity for a new provider for our Circulation Workflow System and we
should expect at least a 3% increase in the annual cost in June 2026-2027. Also,
for security purposes all patrons and employees pin numbers and passwords will
be masked in the future. Employees will not be able to recover either of these
which will require the user to reset their pin and/or password. Finally, employees
Circ passwords will start requiring employees change the password every 90
days.

Brenda attended a OLC Virtual Town Hall Meeting for Library Directors only on
May 30, 2024 on the topic of the PLF. Unfortunately, many libraries are cutting
employee hours, implementing a hiring freeze, and reducing staff due to the
prediction the PLF will not recover in this calendar year.

Brenda attended the OLC Legal Update Webinar on June 5th for the new U.S.
Dept. of Labor Overtime Rules, the new Federal Law & Rules for Pregnant &
Nursing Employees, the new U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission
(EEOC) guidance on Workplace Harassment and the recommendation for a
few libraries that still are listed as an “At-will Employer" to consider removing this
as it will not be a valid reason if contested.

Finally, there is a 2nd Amendment group from Michigan traveling to Ohio Public
Libraries and forcing the 2nd Amendment issue by filming patrons and children
inside the libraries. Approximately 15 libraries experienced these groups a few
weeks ago and SEO expects this to continue. We were advised to inform these
groups they are trespassing on other patrons’ rights and please leave. When
they do not leave it is recommended that we call our local police to escort
these patrons out of the building. Let me know if you have any feedback on
these recommendations.

Please be aware of House Bill 556 which is making its way through the Ohio
legislation and will make it a felony charge for appearing to lead a child on
sexual orientation choice by promoting library materials that could influence a
child. This includes librarians and teachers if passed in its current form.

Brenda connected with Sarah Judd from the Bureau of Environmental Health &
Radiation Protection through the Ohio Department of Health. The Minerva area
has been labeled a high-risk zone for lead poisoning in children. The library will
be receiving 160 'Happy, Healthy, Lead-Free Me!' board books and support
literature for parents to hand out to library patrons to assist with keeping our
children safe and lead-free.

06/13/2024 BG



Youth—

The Youth department has requested we hire a full-time LAl position. | ran an
analysis of hours worked from 2023 and 2024 for both the youth department and
the adult department for your review. | would like to fill the one position vacated
in May which is a LAl part-time employee in the youth department. The hour
analysis is attached.

The May side door count for students from the Minerva School was 1,631
students from 65 class visits. We provided 7 classroom visits to the school totaling
189 children. We provided 32 Teacher book collections for a total of 1,355 books
to the Minerva Schools. The sensory room had 436 children using it in May. The
Storytime class met 3 times in May for a total of 72 children attending. Book
Beginnings met 3 times in May for a total of 80 children. The Community
Game/Video room had 300 children in attendance in May. We held 2 kids craft
days with 17 attending.

Adults— The in-person adult craft class held at 10:30 am on the second Tuesday
of each month for May had 12 adults in-person attendance. Registration is
required and is usually attended by seniors.

The Take-It and Make-It craft usually reached the maximum number of
registrations allowed. We disbursed 19 craft kits based on the amount of supplies
we have and includes directions on how to make your craft. Registration is
required. This program will be ending in July 2024.

General— The computers were signed out for use 747 times in May. Study rooms
were utilized 150 times. The staff answered 1,500 reference questions which is a
47% increase from 2023. The staff answered 714 general and technical
questions in May which is a 126% increase from 2023.

Library—
We hosted a book signing for local author Rikki Dixon on Saturday, May 25, 2024.

A copy of the Consultant Mary Ellen Gooding's contract is attached for your
review.

The afternoon Tea Party on Saturday, May 18t from 10:00 am until noon was a
great success with 30 individuals in attendance. Jersey Moss presented an
informational session on the history of an English Tea as well as presented several
books available on this subject matter. The 30 people attending this event
exceeded the reservations.

06/13/2024 BG



State of Ohio - State Library Board

renewal.

SUBTOTAL:

SWRS Delivery Invoice
Please Remit To: Page: 1
274 East First Avenue Invaice No: LIBDEL4305
Suite 100 Consolidated Invoice No:
Columbus OH 43201 Invoice Date: 05/28/2024
Customer Number: MINERVA PL
Payment Terms: NET 30
Due Date: 06/27/2024
Bill To: AMOUNT DUE: 12,204.45 USD
Minerva Public Library
677 Lynnwood Dr
Minerva OH 44657-1250
Make Checks Payable To: Ohic Treasurer of State
| Billing Service Period: From To |
For billing questions, please call or email (614) 644-6879
To ensure proper payment processing, please be sure the invoice number is on all payments.
Line Adj Identifier Description Quantity UOM Unit Amt Net Amount
Purchase Order Contract Number From Date To Date
1 SWRS DEL SWRS Delivery 1.00 EA 12,204.4500 12,204.45

Statewide delivery services for the period of 7/1/24 to 6/30/25 per the enciosed

12,204.45

| TOTAL AMOUNT DUE :

12,204.45

STANDARD

Original

LR



SCI Roofing Services LLC, - Contract/ Agreement
27544 ST RT 30 Kensington OH 44427

Job # éz 9! ‘_-s Office: Ph.# 330-853-1777 inlo@scirooiers.com
Sales Representative: _ Andvews Ruler Evt. 3 Email; Qundre ) @sciroofers.com

Customer Name:_ 5894 Rrenda Direclor Dater ([05/7v2Y
Project Address:_©7 7] ( vinnwend Drive. Mwnaus_  OH  44lg7
Contact# __ (330)-92(-~ 5997 Email_pminervadiv ector @g meil.do

Job Specifications: check mark all that apply.

O House Roof O Garage Roof @ Out Building or Other: /\/\W\e ruo Public. [ilarae \f/
O Metal d Shingles (O Gutters (O Downspouts * Gutter color:

Material profile: Dimensional  Finish Tymberline HD 2 Color: Mateh  Lurrenr  Root

Notes:

Quote total =$_(,D, 4 L) . YO
Installation: !

We, at SCI Roofing Services LLC, commit to completing your project in a professional and timely manner.
Your project will be performed in accord with Manufacturer's recommendations and our standard installation
procedures.

See the details in our brochure. All materials and labor are included unless otherwise specified. Any job
changes that may result in a cost-increase will not be executed without written agreement from customer.
Upon completion of your project, one of SCI's project managers will perform a final walk-through inspection
All projects come with a 10 yr. workmanship warranty.

Payment Schedule:

A 50% down payment is required before we order materials for your project.

Make checks payable to: SCI Roofing Services, 27544 Lincoln HWY Kensington, OH 44427
The remaining 50% is due upon the day of project completion.

A 3% surcharge applies to all card payments. Approx completion date: Ju hy 5 " 72p24
Included Check amount $ Check # Remaining Balance = $§

Service Agreement: [print name]

By signing below I, Rren da D ir ector , agree to provide full final payment on

the day of project completion. X M m Date:_b/05/ 2024
=7

Contractor or Authorized Representative X @ 2o, Date: (o/ (35'/ zoz. 4



5/28/24, 10:57 AM Gmail - REMINDER: New Webkit templates now available (at a limited time price)

M Gma” Brenda Griffith <minervadirector@gmail.com>

REMINDER: New Webkit templates now available (at a limited time price)

2 messages

Thu, May 23, 2024 at 12:42 PM

Laura Solomon <laura@oplin.ohio.gov>
To: Laura Solomon <laura@oplin.ohio.gov>
Bcc: minervadirector@gmail.com

We at OPLIN are happy to announce that we are providing some new design templates for existing Webkit
libraries. Currently, these are only being offered to a select number of libraries, with plans to offer them to others later in
2024.

These templates not only provide new and more comprehensive design options, but also include some functionalities that,

previously, were only available as add-on modules and at an additional cost. Some of these include having a built-in
sitemap, and an hours function so that you can change the hours in the site's footer and hours for specific locations on
location pages. It also includes doing automatic event imports if your library uses WhoFi, LibCal, Communico or
LibraryMarket for events/registration management.

As corny as it sounds, the pricing for these new templates is truly “for a limited time only." We'll be keeping the cost of
these at a 50% off promotional price point at least until June 30th. After that, it is likely the cost will go up. Cost
depends on which template a library chooses.

» Conversion to Core or Hero templates: $360.00 (until June 30th)
= Conversion to Core Plus or Hero Plus templates: $500 (until June 30th)

You can learn more about each template and their features here: https://www.oplin.ohio.gov/webkit/templates

If you are interested in converting to and ordering one of the new templates, please contact me directly
at laura@oplin.ohio.gov. You can also give me a call at (614) 752-0792.

Laura Solomon, MCIW, MLS (She/her)

Library Services Manager, Ohio Public Library information Network (OPLIN)

(614) 752-0792 (voice) | (614) 728-5256 (fax)

laura@oplin.ohio.gov | https://oplin.ohio.gov

Brenda Griffith <minervadirector@gmail.com> Fri, May 24, 2024 at 10:59 AM

To: Jennifer Bates <minervalibraryit@gmail.com>
ask me about this

Brenda A. Griffith, Director
Minerva Public Library
677 Lynnwood Dr.
Minerva OH 44657
330-868-4101
www.minervalibrary.info
[Quoted text hidden]

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=6bc3fcd4b48view=ptasearch=all&permthid=thread-f: 17998629494896806 33&simpl=msg-f:17998629494896806...

171



CONSULTING AGREEMENT

This agreement made and entered into this 13" day of May 2024 by and between Mary Ellen
Gooding (UAN Visiting Clerk), 4093 St. Rt. 212 NE Mincral City, Ohio 44656 and the Minerva
Public Library, 677 Lynnwood Drive, Minerva, Ohio 44657.

1. Nature of Contract

A. Consultant will be employed as an independent contractor, to fulfill the terms of the
Agreement and to act as a consultant to the Library. It is fully understood and agreed that the
Consultant is an independent contractor and is not an agent, servant or employee of the Minerva
Public Library.

II. Scope of Services

The Consultant shall provide professional consulting services for Minerva Public Library
including, but not limited to, analyzing the needs of system users, determining and instructing in
the use and operation of the procedures of the UAN accounting and payroll system.

[II. Compensation

A. The Minerva Public Library shall pay the Consuitant for services rendered as follows:
The Consultant shall be paid at a rate of T hirty-five dellars ($35.00) per hour including travel
time. In addition to the above compensation, the Consultant shall be reimbursed for her mileage
at a rate of $.67 per mile. A minimum charge of %2 hour will apply. This is an on-going contract
with the amount of time to be approved on an as needed basis.

In Witness Whereof, the parties hereto have caused the Agreement to be executed by their duly
authorized officers, as of the day and year first above written.

i
/

e

L 7 I'" ) .
2 s
i 7554/ //// / ‘1,:/ [/ /;:'//‘7_,‘

Consultant| / /

Phone Number 330-602-7737

Chairman, Director or Clerk/Treasurer




2023 Youth Hours Per Week
40 Kathy Heller (assisted PT)
40 Laken

40 Anna

20 Kendra

20 Lisa

160 hours

2024 Youth Hours Per Week

40 Laken
40 Kendra

20 Lisa ( works additional hours)

20 Sue

20 Bianne (replace needed as of 5/28)

7 Donna
15 Eli (Regular Sub)

6 Nicole (as needed)

168 hours

Number of School classes increased

(Payton and Jersey now sub)

2023 Adult Hours Per Week
40 Jennifer

40 Nicole

20 Jen Baker

20 Donna

120 hours

2024 Adult Hours Per Week

40 Jennifer

34 Nicole

20 Jen Baker

12 Coral (Regular Sub)
20 Rhonda

14 Donna

140 hours

Began Adult in-house craft
Cargo increased
Number of patrons increased

(Anne, Payton and Jersey sub)






